OKLAHOMA COMMISSION ON CHILDREN AND YOUTH

State Post Adjudication Review Advisory Board

Dr. Gregory Parks, Chair
Friday, April 3, 2020 at 3:30 p.m.
PASTEUR MEDICAL BUILDING
1111 N. LEE AVENUE, SUITE 500
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

May 3, 2020
10:30 a.m.

Next Scheduled Meeting Date: July 24, 2020

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

Call to Order, Determination of Quorum and Compliance with Oklahoma 5 min.  Gregory Parks
Open Meeting Act

Introduction of the Members and Guests, Public comments 10 min.  Gregory Parks

Review and Approval of the Meeting Minutes of January 24th, 2020 5min.  Gregory Parks
Discussion and possible action

Election of Board Chair and Vice-Chair for 2020 — 2022 15 Min.  Keith Pirtle and
Discussion and possible action Committee Members
Review of State PARB By-laws 5Min.  Gregory Parks

Discussion and possible action

PARB Annual Report Draft 15 Min.  Gregory Parks
Discussion and Possible action

State PARB Annual Report Recommendations 15 Min.  Gregory Parks
Discussion and Possible action

Adjournment Gregory Parks

Posted: April 2, 2020



Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth
1111 N Lee Avenue, Suite 500
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73103

STATE POST ADJUDICATION REVIEW ADVISORY BOARD
1111 N Lee Ave, Ste. 500
Oklahoma City, OK 73103
Friday, January 24, 2020

MINUTES

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 10:31 a.m. by Chairperson, Dr. Greg Parks. Determination of quorum
was established for members present and the board was in compliance with notice and agenda
requirements of the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. Members present were: Carol Bridges, Dr. Greg Parks,
Greg Delaney, Tracy Otto, Lana Freeman, Daniel Herring, Christina Siemens, Sandy Brown, Dr. Kalie
Kerth, Lou Truitt-Flanagan, Melanie Johnson, Lisa Buck, the Honorable Louis Duel, Deanna Chancellor,
and Jonette Dunlap. Members not present were: David Ross, the Honorable Bill Baze, Cindy Nocton, the
Honorable Leah Edwards, the Honorable Pat VerSteeg, the Honorable Ryan Reddick, Randy Stewart, and
Paula Cantrell. OCCY staff members present were: Keith Pirtle, Christina Whatley, Mark James, Annette
Jacobi and Cherra Taylor.

2. Introduction of Members and Guests, Public Comments
Kim Rebsamen of Tulsa County PARB was in attendance. Dr. Greg Parks introduced Christina Siemens,
new At-Large member replacing Jay Scott Brown, and Daniel Herring, new Oklahoma Department of
Human Services (OKDHS) ex-Officio member replacing Millie Carpenter. No public comments were
made.

Dr. Parks stated that Randy Stewart has resigned from the Advisory Board. He represented the position
of Active Foster Parent with a Current Contract with OKDHS. Suggestions or recommendations are to be
sent to Keith.

3. Review and Approval of the Meeting Minutes of September 27, 2019
Discussion and possible action

Dr. Kalie Kerth motioned and Carol Bridges seconded to approve the minutes of the September 27, 2019,
State Post Adjudication Review Advisory Board Meeting. The majority of members present voted in the
affirmative. Motion passed.

4. PARB Program Managers Report

Discussion and Possible Action

Copies of the reported were distributed to the members. Keith Pirtle reported that he has been
communicating with the local coalitions to recruit new members for struggling boards. He also stated that
the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the University of Oklahoma’s (OU) Data Study has been
finalized by OCCY. He is waiting for OU and the Administrative Office of the Courts to approve the
MOU. The tablets that were to be purchased for use as part of the Study will no longer be considered due
to the expense.

Other activities include:
e Keith visited the remaining 13 of the 47 active PARBSs since the last meeting. Keith has met with

PARB Meeting Page 1 of 4 Meeting Date: January 24, 2020



members of all PARBs across the state.

e Re-established a PARB in Canadian County.

e Annual Report questionnaire was sent to PARBs statewide in December. A draft report of the
responses will be ready by the next State Post Adjudication Review Advisory Board meeting in April.

e [t was reported that 88 members attended trainings in Calendar Year 2019. PARB will be utilizing
the multidisciplinary trainings and other events as well as the Voices for Children Conference in order
to ensure as many members as possible are trained in 2020.

e Christina Whatley, Oklahoma County Coordinator, has been invited to present at the Department of
Human Services’ (OKDHS) Region III Leadership Meeting scheduled for February 27, 2020.

e Kim Rebsamen, Tulsa County Coordinator, has recently completed a needs survey, and is in the
process of compiling the data.

Keith announced that Kim has celebrated one year as Tulsa’s County Coordinator. Keith presented Kim
with a certificate of achievement for her outstanding work to re-establish the Tulsa County PARB.

5. Community Isolated Youth Task Force (Home School)

Discussion and Possible Action

Keith reported that the task force has met to discuss the issues of families with child welfare history who
pull children from the public school system and allegedly claim to “home school” their children in an
effort to avoid contact with child welfare. The task force has partnered with the Coalition for Responsible
Home Education (CRHE), a national organization that advocates for homeschooled children to ensure
quality education in a safe home environment. Keith stated that CRHE has invited PARB to attend a
national symposium at Harvard in June. Lindsay Crim and Julie Sterr of OKDHS presented at the last
scheduled meeting on policies and procedures on homeschooling.

Jonette Dunlap stated that the Oklahoma Institute for Child Advocacy (OICA) is working on similar
recommendations regarding children being “home schooled” to avoid child welfare involvement while
protecting home schooling families who truly provide education to their children. Keith stated that he
will look into OICA’s recommendations before continuing with PARB’s recommendations to ensure
consistency.

Annette Jacobi stated that the Task Force on the Death/Near Death of Children with Disabilities saw
similar issues, but were unable to agree on recommendations based on concerns with violating civil
liberties. One of the possible recommendations mentioned is utilizing the resources of the Oklahoma
Health Care Authority by creating an electronic system that would provide information on whether or not
children were receiving medical care, and to alert OKDHS if the system shows no medical care was
pursued. Annette recommended that the task force invite the OKDHS/school liaison into the group.

6. Nominating Committee Appointments for State PARB Officers
Discussion and possible action
Dr. Greg Parks reported that July 1, 2020, will begin a new term for State PARB Advisory Board officers.
He stated a nominating committee will be formed to decide nominations for Chair and Vice Chair, and
present the nominations at the next State PARB Advisory Board meeting in April. Melanie Johnson, Lana
Freeman, and Dr. Kalie Kerth have volunteered to serve on the nominating committee.

7. Annual Conference Planning and Committee Formation
Discussion and Possible Action
Keith stated that PARB will have a training track at the Voices for Children Conference. A couple of the
ideas for the track mentioned include peer-to-peer sharing groups, and a co-presentation with OKDHS on
child welfare. A committee will be formed to assist Keith in creating a comprehensive track for the

PARB Meeting Page 2 of 4 Meeting Date: January 24, 2020



conference. Lana Freeman, Christina Siemens, Lou Truitt-Flanagan, and Daniel Herring have volunteered
to serve on the committee. Another idea suggested was a self-care from secondary trauma breakout
session.

8. PARB Legislative Requests for Next Year
Discussion and possible action
Dr. Parks reported that a legislative sponsor was not available for the 2020 Legislative Session to work
on the name change for PARB. Mark James stated that if the Board still wants to pursue the name change,
OCCY can work on it for the 2021 Legislative Session.

Mark reported that Senate Bill (SB) 1731 would change the term limits of PARB members from three to
five years, if passed, along with other adjustments to the function of OCCY.

Dr. Parks asked for suggestions for the 2021 Legislative Session. Kim Rebseman suggested that current
and potential PARB members have child welfare checks as part of their background checks when applying
or reapplying for membership. Lana referenced Judge Reddick’s suggestion in the previous meeting that
PARB be included in the Tribal court system. Mark stated that the Tribal courts do not fall under State
Statute so legislation is not needed. It was stated that a possible partnership between OCCY and the Tribes
could be established to provide PARB in the court system. Daniel Herring will send Keith contact list of
the Tribes to begin communication.

All recommendations for legislative requests are due by the July meeting.

9. OKDHS Child Welfare True North
Copies of the PowerPoint presentation were distributed to the members. Daniel Herring, Assistant Child
Welfare Director of Field Operations, gave a presentation on the True North concept for Child Welfare.
Daniel stated that True North is the vision of OKDHS Executive Director, Justin Brown, for OKDHS.
Director Brown tasked each division within the agency to create their True North vision and goals.

The three main areas that Child Welfare Services focused on were improving the safety, permanence, and
well-being of children and their families. Daniel shared the desired outcomes for Child Welfare Services
as well as the goals to meet those outcomes. Daniel stated that 22% - 25% of reports were substantiated
annually, and 89% of the substantiated maltreatment reports in State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2019 were neglect.
During SFY2019, reunifications and adoptions were at almost 50% each of all children exiting OKDHS’
custody, while a very small percentage of children exit into guardianship, aging out of care, or other exits
such as transfer of agency custody.

Daniel discussed the cultural changes within the agency to ensure the safety and well-being of the child
welfare employees, as well as how child welfare interacts with both biological and foster families to ensure
successful solutions for the children. OKDHS is working with the Anne E. Casey Foundation to create a
culture of safety similar to Georgia’s laws and policies. Daniel stated that OKDHS is working to organize
a parent steering committee where birth parents with previous child welfare involvement would assist
OKDHS in policy development and family engagement. OKDHS is working with Family Tree and
NorthCare to establish the group. Lisa Buck stated that NorthCare is in the process of hiring Parent
Partners to assist families with child welfare involvement. The parent group should be operational by
October 2020.

Daniel reported that OKDHS is in the process of becoming the first hope-centered agency within the state.
Lisa reported that NorthCare will become the first fully integrated hope center in the nation, set to begin
in late January/early February 2020.

PARB Meeting Page 3 of 4 Meeting Date: January 24, 2020



Daniel reported that as of June 2018, 680 children were eligible for adoption with 50 of the children in
trial adoption. As of the beginning of January 2020, approximately 482 children were eligible for adoption.
Daniel stated that OKDHS has contracted with the Dave Thomas Foundation to utilize the evidence-based
model, Wendy’s Wonderful Kids, to assist in successfully finding adoptive homes for these children.

Daniel provided copies of the SFY2019 data report that showed how each county was affected in several
areas of child welfare. Some of the areas reviewed were the number of children in open court cases as of
June 2019, the number of substantiated victims by abuse category, and the number of children exiting to
reunification. Daniel stated that the Intensive Safety Services, as part of the Family Centered Services
(FCS), is based off an evidence-based model from California called Home Builders. The model uses an
algorithm to determine appropriate services. Contract providers are used to provide the needed services
that were identified. It has assisted in streamlining services while providing safety for the children.

10. Partnering with DHS: A General Discussion
Keith requested that the members to review the questions enclosed in the packet regarding partnerships

with child welfare. Members were encouraged to contact him with other ideas not previously considered.

11. Adjournment
The next meeting is scheduled for April 3, 2020.

The meeting adjourned at 12:34 p.m.

PARB Meeting Page 4 of 4 Meeting Date: January 24, 2020



Drotect Support Monitor

“¥JARB )

Post Adjudication Review Boards of Oklahoma
Program Managers Report
April 3, 2020

1. Local PARB Board Report:
A. Canadian County's first independent meeting would have been this month
B. Presented at the DHS Regional meeting in Okmulgee
C. Attended the quarterly Panhandle PARB Meeting
D. No PARB Boards are meeting or are scheduled to meet outside of Tulsa and
Oklahoma Counties
2. Outreach
A. Pontotoc County, 3 new applications
B. Woodward County
3. OU Study Update
A. Professor Connie Chapple informed us in early February that she will not be working
with us since she obtained a paying contract with another organization.
B. We have an initial contract with the University of Oklahoma E-Team. Geneva Stretch
is the Director. See Board Packet. This seems like it will be a successful partnership
though things are up in the air at the moment due to COVID 19.
4. Oklahoma County Report
A. Presented at the Region III leadership meeting February 27'.
B. Ongoing meetings prior to COVID 19
C. Meetings scheduled in April over video conference using the box system
5. Tulsa County
A. New member trainings have taken place
B. Ongoing meetings prior to COVID 19
C. Meetings scheduled in April over video conference using the box system
6. Training
A. The annual state-wide CASA/PARB Conference was cancelled.
B. Hotel, badges, group facilitation, BINGO and what could have been
7. Annual Reports
A. See draft report
B. See draft local PARB Board Recommendations
8. Legislative Update
A. We have Legislation moving forward around increasing the membership from 3-5
years




The State Postadjudication Review Advisory Board
BYLAWS

ARTICLE |
NAME

The name of the organization shall be the State Postadjudication Review Advisory

Board hereinafter called the Board.

ARTICLE Il
PURPOSE

The purpose of the Board is to oversee the implementation of the state
postadjudication review program in coordination with the Oklahoma Commission on
Children and Youth.

In carrying out the duties as set forth by statute, the state Board shall:
1) Assist in the training of review board members;

2) Serve, in coordination with the Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth, as a
clearinghouse for reports and information concerning the foster care review program

and the review boards as they relate to foster care;

3) Make recommendations to the courts, the Oklahoma Commission on Children and
Youth, the Governor, the Legislature, the Department of Human Services, the Office
of Juvenile Affairs, and other state agencies providing services to children regarding
proposed statutory revisions, and amendments to court rules and procedures, and
review and make recommendations on permanency planning, foster care and child

welfare service delivery policies, guidelines, and procedures;



4) Work with both public and private agencies concerned with foster care and adoption
exchanges to inform the public of the need for temporary and permanent homes and

other services needed by deprived children;

5) ldentify analyze, and recommend solutions to any issue concerning child welfare and

foster care services within the child welfare delivery system:;

6) Participate in statewide planning and promotion of foster parent involvement in local

planning for child welfare services,

7) Develop recommendations concerning foster care training to improve the quality of

foster care services;

8) Assist the Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth in developing and
administering training procedures and rules for the administration of the state

postadjudication review board system; and

9) May designate multidisciplinary committees on the local level to act as advocates for
foster parents in order to assist in the resolution of specific complaints concerning
foster care and to help facilitate the relationship between the department of human

services, the office of juvenile affairs child-placing agencies and foster parents.

ARTICLE Il
MEMBERS

Section 1. Membership shall be prescribed by law.

Section 2. Retention of membership requires attendance at regularly scheduled Board
meetings. Failure to attend two (2) consecutive meetings without proper
notification to the Chair may result in a request to the Governor for

revocation of appointment.

ARTICLE IV



OFFICERS

Section 1. The officers of the Board shall be Chair and Vice-Chair.

1_) The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board and shall exercise general
governance of the Board.

2) The Vice-Chair shall preside in the absence of the Chair.

3) Secretarial functions, including, but not limited to maintaining an accurate
membership roster; recording, transcribing and distributing the minutes;
notifying members of scheduled meetings; and other duties as designated by
the Chair, shall be provided for by the Oklahoma Commission on Children and
Youth.

Section 2. The officers shall serve a term of two years (2), and take office in July.

Section 3. The officers may be eligible to immediately succeed themselves, but shall

not serve more than two (2) consecutive terms.

ARTICLE V
MEETINGS

Section 1. The Board shall meet as needed, but in no event shall the Board meet less
than three (3) times per calendar year. The Chair may call other meetings as
needed.

Section 2. A quorum shall consist of a majority of the current membership.



ARTICLE VI
COMMITTEES

Section 1. Standing Committees:

a) The Executive Committee shall consist of the Chair, Vice-Chair and the

immediate Past Chair.

Section 2. Ad hoc Committees shall be established as needed by the Executive
Committee, and the chair thereof shall be appointed by the Chair of the
Board.

Section 3. A Nominating Committee shall be appointed by the Chair prior to April of an
election year. The Nominating Committee shall recommend at least one (1)

nominee for each office and each board vacancy.

ARTICLE VII
PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

The rules contained in the current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order shall govern the

Board in all cases in which they are applicable and consistent with the bylaws and the

laws of the State of Oklahoma. The Chair shall ensure compliance.

ARTICLE VIII
AMENDMENTS

Bylaws may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the members present.

Proposed changes to the bylaws must be submitted to the membership a minimum of

thirty (30) days prior to the vote.



B, oxaHoMA

’ % COMMISSION ON
y CHILDREN AND YOUTH

SUPPORT
PROTECT
MONITOR

2019 ANNUAL PARB REPORT



A&, oxLaHOMA

9 € COMMISSION ON
S CHILDREN AND YOUTH

2019 ANNUAL PARB REPORT

Service. Clnld 'Helfare Fermaru:em:y Workers Hethers ol l

parents

Silings “ ges Dt Cat ""‘“m L e g }sl Foster Parents;~. . i FUS’[WPEITEMS
Service \
Jud es Supervisors _ Providers

Providers 3
Service
pasents "

pare fs

o I{[ds in Slate Custodye™ parents
L Fnster Parents g

Fatlmrs

parents
Communities

A - SBIVICE :..,.ﬂ..,.g >
Eathgrs Siblings

pervisors — Supervisors

Providers

Fathers
* Child Welfare Chilg Weifare Permam:_enn]r Workers

Enmmumlles

WHAT IS THE POST ADJUDICATION REVIEW BOARD (PARB)?

The PARB is a group of informed local citizens that review juvenile court cases where a child has been removed from their home due to abuse or
neglect. It functions in an advisory capacity to the court by making recommendations focused on ensuring the best interests of the child are met and
trauma is reduced by helping identify and remove barriers to permanency. The PARB provides detailed oversight of the case including: accountability
for parties, identification of community resources, as well as identifies, highlights and addresses barriers and systemic issues that negatively impact the
child welfare, court, and foster care system.

PTmsEs |

In SFY 2019, on average, there
were 8,000 children in out of
home care represented in over
4,000 active deprived cases. The
average length of stay in custody
in Oklahoma during SFY 2019 was
555 days or 18 months.

THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA AS PARENTS
AND THE DEPRIVED COURT SYSTEM

The deprived court system is a formal legal system set up to protect depen-
dent children from their legal primary caregivers due to confirmed abuse or
neglect. Once the assistant district attorney files a deprived petition and the
court rules in favor of that petition, then the child is deemed or adjudicated
as deprived. This means that the State of Oklahoma, through Child Welfare
Services and the courts are now responsible for the child. Hence the term
Department of Human Services (DHS) custody or state custody. The number
of children in state custody can vary from day to day. In the state fiscal year
(SFY) 2019 4,416 kids entered out of home care and 4,889 left out of home
care. However, on June 3, 2019 there were 4,525 open DHS court cases
in Oklahoma that represented 8,289 kids.

Typically, children are placed in foster homes or kinship homes while the
court is involved in their case and has custody. Kids can leave state custody
by returning to their parents after a judge has determined the conditions
which led to their removal have been corrected. They can also leave custo-
dy through adoption, after the parents parental rights have been terminated,
or by turning 18. This is often called reaching permanence. The amount
of time that kids are in state custody before reaching permanence varies
greatly from one case to another. The average length of stay in custody in
Oklahoma during SFY 2019 wass 555 days or 18 months.

There are a lot of people involved in these deprived cases representing
different interests and different goals. There are the parents, kids, parent’s
attorneys, kid's attorneys, court appointed special advocates (CASA), assis-
tant district attorneys, judges, child welfare permanency workers and others.
It is the judge’s job to sort through all of these competing perspectives and
make decisions on the progress and direction of the case.

The PARB can conduct interviews with all of the parties, as well as review
court and child welfare documents, in order to make informed recommen-
dations to the presiding judge. In this way the PARB supports, protects and
monitors the entire deprived court system.

OKLAHOMA.GOV/0CCY




. oxLaHOMA
’ @ COMMISSION ON
¢‘Lv CHILDREN AND YOUTH

2019 ANNUAL PARB REPORT

PARB 2019: MOVING UP, MOVING FORWARD

The Oklahoma PARB Program and volun-
teers took many steps up and forward in 2019.
Oklahoma PARB saw a new PARB program
manager starting in March, a dramatic increase
in active PARBs across the state, an active state
PARB, new relationships with the Oklahoma
Department of Human Services (OKDHS), oth-
er partners, and additional training.

Keith Pirtle hit the ground running as the
PARB program manager in late March of 2019.
He arrived just in time fo write the 2018 annu-
al report, and helped with last minute details
of the CASA/PARB Conference and the May
2019 State PARB Meeting. Keith helped focus
PARB members statewide to a vision of supporting, protecting, and moni-
toring. He quickly drove across the state to start a conversation and rela-
tionship with every local board chair and membership and has kept up that
communication through regular memo’s, e-mails and visits. Keith has com-
pleted his first round of assessment visits and is now helping with member
recruitment, technical assistance and training. Keith is working with local
communities, state PARBs and the University of Oklahoma to define and
measure PARB outcomes and start the first ever PARB data system. Keith
has also made it his mission to improve the professionalism and responsive-
ness of the state PARB office and enhance relationships with DHS and other
criical state level partners. These efforts have provided results and we're
looking forward to continued enhancement of the PARB program through
volunteer and staff efforts.

The state PARB had three meetings in 2019 and discussed several issues.
These included the need for better visibility, a new name, and confinued
commitment fo tracking the PARB’s recommendations and data.

The PARB Judicial Survey was also created and disseminated. The data
was collected all during the summer of 2019. The valuable information
collected due to this survey will be reviewed later in this report.

There were three meetings held by state PARB members to discuss kids
at risk for continued abuse and neglect due to community isolation. This
subcommittee of the state PARB, is hoping to work with other advocates
and stakeholders across the state to address how to keep kids safe when
they are pulled out of the public school system and community connections.

The CASA/PARB Conference was held May 3-4, 2019 in Norman.
Around 65 PARB members were in attendance. The PARB track includ-
ed information on specialty PARBs. These are the Indian Child Welfare
Act (ICWA), the dually adjudicated, domestic violence, and transition age
youth. The workshops were well attended.

The 2018 annual report was completed and submitted to the Oklahoma
Commission on Children and Youth (OCCY) in May of 2019. The state
PARB board made several recommendations on how to improve the annual
report. This included having more quotes, promoting the PARB's efforts,
sharing more PARB and child welfare data, as well as moving towards out-
comes as much as possible. The 2019 annual report questionnaire was sent

Keith Pirtle
PARB Program Manager

OKLAHOMA.GOV/0OCCY

outin December 2019 to all the local PARBs across the state. This included
a request for their 2020 meeting dates, any membership changes, the usual
data on the number of cases reviewed in 2019, volunteer hours, as well as
other critical information for 2019. The open-ended questions were modi-
fied this year in order to gain insight into the training and other needs of the
local PARB members.

Several new PARBs were started or restarted in 2019. This included
a new board with new members in Choctaw county. A new Oklahoma
County Mental Health Board was created to focus on kids who are in and
out of multiple placements due to mental health and behavioral issues. This
board will also conduct medication reviews, identify needed mental health
services, and support foster parents with behavioral health plans. This is
the first PARB of it's kind to focus on mental health issues in Oklahoma and
the 7th local board in Oklahoma county. New boards were also started
in Cleveland and Canadian counties. These counties are some of the most
populous in the state. Tulsa county is now going strong after many years of
sporadic efforts. Thanks to the efforts of Kim Rebsamen, Tulsa PARB Coor-
dinator, and the many volunteers in Tulsa county, there are now 4 boards
going strong in Tulsa who are not only making great recommendations but
also receiving feedback on those recommendations and the changes in the
case that were made.

2019 also saw the creation of a year-long set training calendar for 2019
and 2020. This calendar includes a new member training in either Tulsa or
Oklahoma county every month. It also includes advanced level trainings
happening regularly and audio and teleconference participation is now
available.

PARB: UP AND FORWARD

In March of 2019, PARB gained a new program
manager named Keith Pirtle who launched a new
vision for PARB: Support, Protect, Monitor.

In the summer of 2019, a PARB Judicial Survey
was completed in efforts to collect valuable
information about PARB and how it can improve.

The state PARB proposed to adopt the new name
Citizens Review Board for Children and Youth.

Several new PARB boards were launched or
restarted. A new Oklahoma county mental health
board was also launched.

PARB created and launched a year long training
calendar which features advanced level training
events and audio/teleconferencing is available.

PN




A&, oxLaHOMA
®_ % COMMISSION ON
IS CHILDREN AND YOUTH

2019 ANNUAL PARB REPORT

THE PARB JUDICIAL SURVEY: AREAS OF OPPORTUNITY AND DEVELOPMENT

In June of 2019 a PARB survey went out to all
juvenile court judges in the state. Twenty-one
surveys were returned and compiled into a re-
port. Many of the judges did not have a PARB
that reviewed their cases. The survey covered
questions related to judicial satisfaction and
overall usefulness of a PARB. The findings were
presented at a Juvenile Justice Oversight and
Advisory Committee meeting in July of 2019,
the judicial conference in August of 2019, and
presented at the September 2019 State PARB
meeting.

The results indicated some judges do find
the PARB to be helpful, an important part of the
process, and that PARB members do help iden-
tify unknown issues. Some judges indicated
they were neutral about these questions while
others saw room for improvement.

The survey also gave us an indication of how
the judges felt about the appointment process
and their level of interaction with PARB mem-
bers. Again, judges were mostly satisfied with
the appointment process and some judges in-
teracted more with their boards than others.

The last few indicators clearly demonstrated
the need to better engage judges, improve the
training for the PARB members, and advance
our overall recommendation process. While
most of the judges reported that the PARB rec-
ommendations were helpful to the court, there

is clear indication that not all judges see the
PARB’s importance as part of the juvenile jus-
tice system. Efforts are currently under way to
advance the PARB member training on writ-
ing effective recommendations and engaging
judges.

Throughout the survey, the judges also in-
dicated the skills or qualifications they believe
the PARB volunteers should have. Some of
them include:

* lLife experience of many types is helpful.

* Retired teachers are good.

* Passion for caring for children

* Having members with knowledge of medi-
cal care, child welfare, and the court system.

e Knowledge of the deprived court system
and understanding there are more parties
involved than just OKDHS.

* Trauma training

* Having a child

They also believe that the PARB would have
a greater impact if:

* PARB members were educated more effec-
tively.

* PARB members attended court occasionally
to become more familiar with the process.

* PARB members were trained on how to iden-

tify areas of concern and had a checklist to
follow.

* PARB members were trained in report writing

* PARB reviews were completed within a
month of the court date and reports were
submitted in a timely manner.

* PARB recommendations were more than
“surface” statements, including meaningful
suggestions addressing real issues in the
case.

* PARB meetings were held at the same time
as the deprived docket.

* The PARB was required to obtain information
on behalf of the parents prior to issuing a
recommendation.

* A representative of the PARB attended court
to explain the recommendations given.

* The PARB was required to obtain information
from all parties, not just OKDHS.

* Was aware of annual training that is avail-
able to juvenile court team members.

We are grateful to Felice Hamilton and the
Administrative Office of the Courts for sending
out the survey and collecting the information.

We appreciate Judge VerSteeg's encour-
agement with the Administrative Office of the
Courts to make the survey possible and for
facilitating a presentation on the results at the
2019 Summer Judicial Conference.

“As a judge of the District Court in District 2, | am so proud of the work
that the PARB provides in our district. | work more closely with the Beck-
ham-Roger Mills PARB and always look forward to their yellow sheet reports. |
These are views from citizens of our area who are passionate in their service |
to our kids. Citizen input is a cornerstone in our system of justice. We rely
on citizen jurors to decide our most important questions regarding liberty o
property. It is equally important for citizen volunteers to provide that extra
set of eyes to ensure that our children, caught up in the juvenile system, are
properly cared for by that system. The PARB represents the “back stop” to
make sure our children are protected. Local boards all over the state are
truly doing the Lord’s work in serving our kids.”

- Pat VerSteeg, Associate District Judge

OKLAHOMA.GOV/O0CCY




. oxLaHOMA
’ e COMMISSION ON
VA CHILDREN AND YOUTH

2019 ANNUAL PARB REPORT

ANNUAL REPORTING FROM LOCAL PARB BOARDS

PARB VOLUNTEERS

DEPRIVED CASES REVIEWED
DELINQUENT CASES REVIEWED
CHILDREN INVOLVED IN REVIEWS
VOLUNTEER HOURS REPORTED
JUDICIAL DISTRICTS SERVED

BOARDS THAT REVIEWED 100% OF THE DEPRIVED CASES 27

MEMBERS ATTENDING TRAINING

In December of 2019 all local PARB chairs were asked to submit their
board’s activities for the annual report. Out of the 47 boards, 39 provided

information for this report.

Each service provider listed below provides case information to PARB
315 boards. The percentages listed show what percentage of the boards re-
ceive input from that entity.
4,047
458 DHS-Child Welfare .............ccooooiiiiiiiii 97%
6,823 CASA e 68%
Foster Parent..............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 34%
8,441
JUAQGE - 32%
25 Service Provider.............occoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e 29%
AHOINEY ..o 24%
146 OJA e 16%
Assistant District Attorney..........c.occcoiiiiiiiniiii 13%
Tribe/Indian Child Welfare...................c.ocooooiiiii. 13%
School Personnel................c.oociiiiiiiiiiiicee N%

NARRATIVE RESPONSES FROM LOCAL PARB BOARDS

What kind of obstacles are you experienc-
ing regarding the functioning of your boards
and the functioning of the deprived system?

e Late, missing, or insufficient reporting from

child welfare specialists.

Not receiving CASA reports in time for PARB

meetings.

* Not having specific material items such as
printers, yellow paper, white paper, and
stamps.

mination cases.

* The ability to attend deprived court at least
twice a year but are concerned judges will
not approve it.

* Access to the KIDS database from OKDHS or
to OCIS would provide needed information
faster.

* Increased cooperation between the district
attorney’s office, public defender’s office and
PARB volunteers.

and OKDHS policies and rules.

* How to write a good recommendation.

e Training on appropriate medications, |EP’s,
504 behavioral plans, psychological evalua-
tions, medical reports, and counseling reports.

* The effects of trauma on kids.

* What is the Families First Act and its implica-
tion on child welfare cases?

e Contributions from foster care organizations
and judges within the legal system.

How can the state PARB staff and state PARB
members be more supportive of local board
efforts?

What kind of information and/or training
does your local PARB need to succeed?

Court orders not in the court file and court files
are often incomplete and when the most re-
cent orders are not in the file, then the board

does not know when the next court date is.

* PARB’s want to know when the judges see
their recommendations and would like better
communication with OKDHS.

What steps can be taken for their local PARB
to function better?

* local boards need to recruit more members
and have a commitment from their members
to attend meetings regularly.

* Members need a clear understanding of
board meeting parameters.

e Faster resolution of cases — especially in ter-

OKLAHOMA.GOV/0OCCY

* Drug abuse and domestic violence training
within child abuse and neglect situations.

* How to conduct a monthly board review with
proper documentation procedures to meet
OCCY'’s expectations.

* What are the best ways to network with
CASA?

* What is the focus of our questions asked in the
summary of our recommendations?

* Regular updates on what services may be
available to our children and/or parents.

* The need to better understand the role of the
children’s attorneys.

* Regular updates on any changes in the law

* Continued on Page 6 ¢

* Additional office supplies and training materi-
als are needed.

¢ Localized training and training videos.

¢ The state staff needs to meet with the judges in

the counties that have a PARB.

The state staff needs to address problems with

court clerks and to continue to work on build-

ing better relationships with DHS.

¢ PARB forms need to be modified and updat-

ed.

Allocate funding and resources to volunteer

recruitment and retention efforts by adding

items like flyers, social media boosts, and




6. okLaHoMA

COMMISSION ON
?ﬁ(‘ AR RN ANE YOUSN 2019 ANNUAL PARB REPORT

NARRATIVE RESPONSES FROM LOCAL PARB BOARDS

* Continued from Page 5 *

laws related to education and the “educa-
tional” rights of children in foster care.

have very little clout in some of the counties.
* The PARB is not in the curriculum that the
foster parents hear and very few workers
and attorneys know enough about the role

of the PARB.

meet and greets.

Please identify any systemic issues,
concerns, or barriers your local PARB is
experiencing.

What additional questions, comments,
concerns, and feedback would you like to
offer to the state PARB or state PARB staff?

* Boards are concerned about having ade-
quate services and transportation provided
in their areas.

* Many boards are reporting they are not
receiving all the deprived cases for review
that they should.

e lts harder to help our delinquent children

due to very few services being available as

well as the lack of funding for services in-
cluding the Office of Juvenile Affairs (OJA).

Local boards would like feedback from dis-

trict attorneys and the judges involved with

their recommendations.

* Boards are concerned that the termination
rule of 15 out of the last 24 months needs to
be followed better. They expressed it is not
acceptable to have children in the system
for more than 3 years.

* Would like to encourage a renewed effort
to move away from the option of jury trials
for adjudication.

* Members are concerned about the lack of

termination of parental rights being filed

and noted the delay in termination filings
being difficult.

It was noted local DHS workers must trav-

el great distances to cover cases because

secondary caseworkers are not allowed
anymore.

* It was conveyed that local assistant district

attorneys (ADA) have a lack of interest and

knowledge regarding deprived cases.

Children are being reunified with parents

too quickly.

* The PARB is not well known and seems to

* Noted the number of mothers who are (or
have been) in the Oklahoma judicial system
birthing children with drugs in their system.

* Would like the state PARB staff to clarify
legislation regarding access to confidential,
yet pertinent information.

* Suggested the requirement of all judges in

deprived cases to have training about child

abuse.

Requested the state PARB staff track training

opportunities and attendance, as well as

enforce any rules in place.

Boards would like access to the educational

resources available to them and where to

find them.

* Many boards expressed their concern
about the high turnover of OKDHS workers.
It was noted to be an increasing problem
that could be caused by the system being
overwhelmed (which encourages mistakes).

* The boards reported a lack of services avail-
able in rural areas for children, especially
those who are/were sexually abused, and
for sexual abusers.

* The boards mentioned the lack of domes-
tic violence services in the Tulsa area. They
stated the wait list for services is often ex-
tensive and can significantly slow progress
to permanency. In addition, it was noted
access to child welfare records is very lim-
ited.

* It was recommended that child welfare his-
tory checks be conducted with the PARB
applicants.

* It was noted there is a lack of knowledge by
OKDHS staff concerning state and federal

* When cases have been open long term with
no real progress, what can we do besides
request for the case to speed up?

e One board reported they rely heavily on

their county workers and their supervisor.

Another board requested that the chair-

persons get together and share how their

boards operate and exchange information.

It was noted the mileage reimbursement and

the application process has been slow and

challenging in the past but now it is fixed.

Pittsburg County stated that their Judge

Mindy Beare has been supportive of PARB

and spoke with their board on how they

could be the most helpful to her with their
recommendations in the deprived cases.

¢ One board stated that OKDHS has stepped
up and provides supervisors to attend meet-
ings to address any concerns they have.

* It was stated that CASA is providing reports
along with the tribes.

e One board said, “Thank you for your sup-
port and guidance and for always being
available and willing to help maintain our
local board, as well as addressing state-
wide issues that impact the lives of Oklaho-
ma children and families.”

Another board stated our county has been

great to be a part of and all the other PARB

members enjoy being a part of the commit-
tee as well.

“As a former administrator in child welfare, | always appreciated the role of the PARB in the system. However | didn’t truly
appreciate the expertise, commitment, and hard work that the PARB members have for improving the lives of children AND
the system until | became a member. The boards are an important and necessary part of public child welfare systems.”

- Lynda Arnold, Current PARB Member in Oklahoma County
and Former Child Welfare Director for the State of Oklahoma

OKLAHOMA.GOV/0CCY




A&, okLaHoMA
a @- COMMISSION ON
“Lb CHILDREN AND YOUTH

2019 ANNUAL PARB REPORT

EXPLODED VIEW: PARB LOCATIONS WITHIN OKLAHOMA JUDICIAL DISTRICTS

_ 7t

e Counties in a bold color indicates a county Fli

with a local PARB.

e Counties in a gray color indicates a county

without a local PARB.

e Each cluster of counties represents an

Oklahoma judicial district.

District 1: Beaver, Cimarron, Harper,
Texas

District 2: Beckham, Custer, Ellis,
Roger Mills, Washita

District 3: Greer, Harmon, Kiowa,
Jackson, Tillman

District 4: Alfalfa, Blaine, Dewey,
Garfield, Grant, Kingfisher,
Major, Woods, Woodward

Alfalfa Grant

Woodward

Major

Blaine | Kingfisher

=
ol

Canadian

Grady

District 5:  Comanche, Cotton, Jefferson,
Stephens

District 6: Caddo, Grady

District 7:  Oklahoma

District 8: Kay, Noble

District 9:  Logan, Payne

District 10: Osage

District 11: Nowata, Washington

District 12: Craig, Mayes, Rogers

J

omanche

Stephens

Jefferson

District 13: Delaware, Ottawa

District 14: Pawnee, Tulsa

District 15: Adair, Cherokee, Muskogee,
Sequoyah, Wagoner

District 16: Haskell, Latimer, LeFlore

District 17: Choctaw, McCurtain,
Pushmataha

District 18: Mclntosh, Pittsburg

District 19: Bryan

District 20: Carter, Johnston, Love,
Marshall, Murray

District 21: Cleveland, Garvin, McClain

District 22: Hughes, Pontotoc, Seminole

District 23: Lincoln, Pottawatomie

District 24: Okfuskee, Okmulgee, Creek

District 25: Atoka, Coal

District 26: Canadian

“I appreciate the PARB’s close analysis of the cases. The reports help me identify important issues that need to be
addressed. We do not have a CASA in every case. For the cases that we do not have a CASA, the PARBs help fill the gap
to a certain extent. For cases with a CASA, the PARB’s contribution is like having ‘a belt and suspenders.”

- Judge Theresa Dreiling, District Judge

Tulsa County PARB members have really gone above and beyond this last year. It is exciting to see the interest taken
by the many volunteers dedicating their time to ensure permanency outcomes for the children involved in deprived
cases and their recommendations are appreciated in assisting the court and the parties with giving guidance to achieve

permanency outcomes.

OKLAHOMA.GOV/0OCCY

- Tera Snelson, Court Case Manager




A&, okLaHoMA
a e COMMISSION ON
4*» CHILDREN AND YOUTH

2019 ANNUAL PARB REPORT

PARB: SUPPORTS, PROTECTS, MONITORS

SUPPORT
PROTECT
 MONITOR

s i 7

In SFY 2019 DHS received 81,249 reports of abuse or neglect, in which
138,907 children were alleged victims. Of these, 15,809 child victims
were confirmed. In SFY 2019 on average, there were 8,000 children in
out of home care represented in over 4,000 active deprived cases. These
kids stayed in DHS custody and out of a permanent home on average
for one and a half years. The Deprived Court System in Oklahoma that
is designed to take care of these kids is sustained by a massive statewide
infrastructure of attorneys, child welfare workers, foster parents and more.
This infrastructure represents a large cost to the state of Oklahoma. Okla-
homa Child welfare alone spent $480,480,160 during SFY 2019 and em-
ployed just over 3,000 Full Time Equivalencies (FTE's). In the early 1980’s
the Oklahoma Legislature realized that this critical and large system need-
ed a citizen watchdog group to support and monitor it and therefore cre-
ated PARB. PARB has an annual budget of $260,000 and is supported by
2.5 FTE's. Even with this small paid staff and budget the 300 volunteers
identify and address individual and systemic issues that might otherwise be
missed by the larger system.

PARB: THE JOURNEY AHEAD

PARB volunteers and staff are now looking at 2020 and the decade
ahead by taking specific steps and setting new goals. For example, steps
have been taken to work with a research and evaluation group.

This project will create PARB's first ever database so that we can begin
to collect information on our recommendations and on our membership. In
addition, staff are developing training and technical assistance to create a
more consistent review process statewide. This will also include efforts to
create more specific and thorough court recommendations.

PARB Boards will be encouraged to look beyond the case review and
focus on relationships with other juvenile court entities and identify and
address more systemic issues. We also hope to support DHS, foster parents
and Judges in new and creative ways. Many PARB volunteers have served
for decades. It is critical that these members share their knowledge with
new PARB volunteers and mentor the next generation.

We are also hoping to partner better with Oklahoma'’s native tribes in
order to improve our ICWA oversight efforts and possibly start Tribal PARB
Boards over the next few years. Another goal for the not too distant future is
to add more specialty PARB Boards across the state. These include Boards
focused on ICWA cases, domestic violence, mental health, and transition
age kids. Currently these specialty boards only exist in Oklahoma and Tul-
sa Counties. We are hoping to expand these boards to other urban coun-
ties such as Canadian and Cleveland Counties.

In its 38 years of existence, Oklahoma'’s PARB Program has seen its ups
and downs. Just like the juvenile justice system that it monitors, PARB must
be vigilant to grow on its strengths and address its weaknesses. We must
not rest on our progress from 2019 but continue to look for ways to improve
our efforts and become even more relevant to the system that we support,
protect and monitor.

“Our agency leadership is incredibility excited about the
opportunity to strengthen our partnership with PARB mem-
bers. Sharing the same vision for Oklahomans involved with
the judicial and child welfare systems will be the driving
factor as we collaborate to better serve our children and
families. The voice of the PARB will be instrumental as we
continue to align our efforts and focus on best practices for
safe and timely permanency for children.”

- Maghan Ruark, Programs Administrator
Permanency, Prevention and Well-Being
Oklahoma Deptartment of Human Services

“I often say child abuse is a community problem best ad-
dressed by a community response. Just as our GASA vol-
unteers step up on behalf of communities, so do PARB vol-
unteers. They are there, working passionately behind the
scenes, giving their time and energy reviewing cases involv-
ing Oklahoma’s most vulnerable children. For their efforts,
we give thanks.”

-Sheryl Marseilles, Chief Executive Officer
Court Appointed Special
Advocates Association (CASA)

OKLAHOMA.GOV/0OCCY




. oxLaHOMA
COMMISSION ON
B CRILDREN AND YouTH 2019 ANNUAL PARB REPORT

This publication, printed by Central Printing/Interagency Mail, Capital Assets Management is issued by the Oklahoma Commission on Children and
Youth as authorized by Annette Wisk Jacobi, Director. 100 copies have been prepared and distributed at a cost of $220.00. Copies have been
deposited with the Publications Clearinghouse of the Oklahoma Department of Libraries.

OKLAHOMA.GOV/0OCCY




	OfficialAgenda4320
	Minutes January 24 2020
	Program managers Report4320Keith
	Post Adjudication Review Boards of Oklahoma
	Program Managers Report

	StatePARB Bylaws.adoptedFinal4.3.20meeting
	FinalPARB 2019 Report (small)512020

